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ST_t ,TE OF CONNECTICUT, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY­
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CFS NO 

1200704559 

INCIDENT ADDRESS 

INCIDENT DATE TIME 

12/14/2012 09:41 

00012 Dickinson Dr/ Newtown 06482 

INCIDENT DATE 

12/14/2012 

TIME PRJMARY OFFICER 

JEWISS, DANIELE. 

Explanation of Federal Reports 

BADGE NO 

0336 

INVESTIGATING OFFICER 

PATTBERG, JOSHUA 
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Beginning on December 14, 2012, several federal agencies, including but not limited to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Bureau of Alcohol, 

Tobacco and Firearms, the United States Marshal Service and the United States Attorney's Office, assisted the State Police with this investigation. 

The assistance included: (1) conducting witness interviews, e.g., family members, neighborhood residents and individuals with whom the shooter 

communicated electronically; (2) the collection and analysis of documentary evidence related to the shooter and Nancy Lanza, e.g., financial 

records, medical records, educational records, documentation regarding deliveries made to the Lanza residence and items obtained during searches 

conducted at Lanza family residences, (3) the forensic review of electronic evidence, e.g. , blog sites visited by and email accounts associated with 

the Lanza family and (4) interviews of individuals who claimed, albeit falsely, to have information regarding the incident. 

After reports were completed by members of the each federal agency they were supplied to the State Police in their entirety for inclusion within our 

investigation. However, while the State Police were in possession of federal reports and were permitted to review the reports in their entirety, they 

were not permitted to retain un-redacted copies of the reports due to federal law restrictions. Accordingly, many State Police reports that would 

otherwise include a federal investigative report as an attachment are now without such attachment. Per the State Police Legal Affairs Office, the 

wording "Note: All Federal documents and information were returned to the FBI pursuant to its request" was added to the affected reports. The 

redacted federal reports were incorporated into the State Police case file by Detective Downs. 

As of August of 2013, members of the State Police and the State's Attorney's Office including, but not limited to Major Hyatt (BCI) , Lt. DelVecchia 

(WDMC), Sgt. Pattberg (WDMC), Det. Combes (WDMC), Det. Allegro (WDMC), Det. Flynn (WDMC), Det. Soares (CDMC), Det. Bennett (EDMC), 

Inspector Mahoney and State's Attorney Sedensky from the Danbury State's Attorney's Office reviewed all known FBI reports with the assistance of 
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Both the FBI and State Police review of the aforementioned evidence and reports demonstrated that the shooter acted without any assistance of any 

co-conspirators and/or accessories. Furthermore, there is no evidence that the shooter ever communicated to anyone that he intended to commit 

murder or any other crime of violence. 

See attached letter from Special Agent in Charge Kimerly K. Mertz. 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

Stephen J. Sedensky ill 
Office of the State's Attorney 
146 White Street 
Danbury, CT 06810 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau oflnvestigation 

600 State Street 
New Haven, CT 06511 
203-777-631 1 
September 4, 2013 

RE: Sandy Hook Elementary School Shooting Investigation 

Dear Mr. Sedensky: 

During the investigation of the Sandy Hook Elementary School shooting, the FBI 
primarily assisted with the collection and analysis of evidence and the interviews of witnesses 
and family members. To date, based on the evidence collected and reviewed, it is our belief that 
Adam Lanza acted without the assistance of any cowconspirators and/or accessories. 
Furthermore, we found no evidence that Lanza ever communicated to anyone that he intended to 
commit murder or any other crime of violence. 

As you know, attempts are still underway to recover some forensic evidence. It is 
anticipated that this may take several months. 

Although no words or actions can reverse the horrific events of December 14, 2012, on 
behalf of the FBI, I want to thank you and your colleagues for your professionalism and tireless 
efforts during this enormous tragedy. If you have any questions or concerns, or we can be of 
further assistance, please contact me at anytime. 

Sincerely, 1k1-~ Kimberl)! Mertz j 
Special A ent in Charge 




